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Subject: Comment received - Proposed Rulemaking: Revision of the Maximum Allowable Sulfur

Content Limit for No.2 and Lighter Commercial Fuel Oil

AUG —9 2019

W pennsyLvania
OEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL Independent Regulatory
PROTECTION Review Commission

Re: eComment System

The Department of Environmental Protection has received the following comments on
Proposed Rulemaking: Revision of the Maximum Allowable Sulfur Content Limit for No.
2 and Lighter Commercial Fuel Oil.

Commenter Information:

Ben Zimmerman
Penn Petroleum Inc. T/A William R. Gift (ben@giftoil.com)
2314 Farmington Avenue P0 Box 329
BOYERTOWN, PA 19512 US

Comments entered:

We agree the PA should make the switch. We have been buying 15 PPM Oil since I have been
with the company(almost 3 years). It is clearly best for business in the long run for oil
companies and customers.

No attachments were included as part of this comment.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Jessica Shirley

Jessica Shirley
Director, Office of Policy
PA Department of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building
P.O. Box 2063
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2063
Office: 717-783-8727
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Fax: 717-783-8926
ecomment@pa.gov
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